Tewksbuiry Public Schools

139 Pleasant Street
Tewksbury, MA 01876

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 50-24/25
To: All Staff

From: Brenda Theriault-Regan
Superintendent of Schools

Date: September 20, 2024

Re: REVISED

INTERNAL ONLY

2024-2025 SY
John Ryan Elementary School
Building Custodian

Full Time Position - Effective November 1, 2024

Hours: 10:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Salary according to the AFSCME Council 93 Local 1703 Custodial Contract

Employees of the Tewksbury Public Schools, please a letter of interest and 3 references to:
Maura Rauseo

Human Resources Specialist

mrauseo@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

Application Deadline: October 3, 2024 or until filled e EOE e 2024-2025 School Year
Posting emailed to all staff on 9/20/2024

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the
account of race, colox, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.



